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Digitized from Box 65 of the Robert Teeter Papers at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

N Committee for the'Rc-election of the President

MEMORANDUM June 9, 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR: VAN SHUMWAY i ' P

FROM: . . ’ TED GARRISH |
| |
SUBJECT: o . Attached -Memo . :

I think it would be helpful if someone from press could con- ‘
tact Pat Abraham of L.E.A.A. (phone 386-3313). They.seem to

be working up a good program which may need some additional

publicity (especially audio). '

Also I understand that Myles Ambrose (739-4481) has developed ) .
"a good program and a call to him might be helpful to see if : ;
he needs any additional publicity. '
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Per your note, I have attached a copy : ;
of the memo I would suggest we send to
the appropriate government officizl who
you think will be'able to take action

on the crime issue. I have already

sent the list to Jerris Leonard's office
of L.E.A.A.
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Please fill in the recipient's nare and
date on the memo or return it to we with
any suggested changes. 'Let me know to
whom it is sent.
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Other memos are forthcoming.
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